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Reason for Amendment (current / obsolete) 
Revision History 

Approved Date From To 
Initial Release (obsolete) 1.0 1.0 Feb-20-2012 

Update company logo (current) 1.0 2.0 Jul-29-2019 
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FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 

Date: 10/27/2021 

To FCC: 

RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: Roku FCC ID: RC-MC1 
We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: 
Roku, product description: Remote control (FCC: RC-MC1, Original Grant Date: 11/23/2020). The transmitter 
module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:   

Layout change to fit the second source components.  However, the Wifi layout area is not changed 

Sincerely, 

Title:  Sr. Director SW Eng 
Name:   Robert Curtis 
Address: 1155 Coleman Ave, San Jose, CA 95110 

Signature  


